

# Shreyansh Rai

Experienced Member with a demonstrated history of working in the internet industry. Skilled in Public Speaking, Volunteering, C (Programming Language),python, Leadership, and Team Leadership. Strong operations professional with a Bachelor of Technology - BTech focused in Computer Science from JECRC University.



shreyanshrai1828@gmail.com



9521979660



Azamgarh, Uttar Pradesh ,  
India



linkedin.com/in/shreyanshrai



github.com/shre1234

## SKILLS

Python 3

C

Flutter

Alexa Skills

Team Leadership

Management

Dart

## LANGUAGES

English

Full Professional Proficiency

Hindi

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

## INTERESTS

Reading

Cricket

Coding

## EDUCATION

### B.Tech

JECRC UNIVERSITY

07/2019 - Present,

Jaipur,Rajasthan,India

### XII (SENIOR SECONDARY SCHOOL)

Bhagat Public School

2017 - 2018,

Kota,Rajasthan,India

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Campus Representative

CodeChef JU Chapter

06/2020 - Present,

### Deputy Technical Secretary

JECRC University

11/2020 - Present,

### Community Lead

Amazon Community JECRC

10/2020 - Present,

JAIPUR

### Core Member

Google Crowdsorce- JECRC University

### Management Team Member-DSC

Google

10/2019 - 10/2020,

## PERSONAL PROJECTS

Personal Portfolio (10/2020 - Present)

- Created a app of my own portfolio using Flutter.

University Assistant (01/2021 - Present)

- Created an alexa skills which is like an university assistant. It will tell the location of each and every info about the Lts and labs of university.

## ACHIEVEMENTS

CODE-N-BUILD (01/2020 - 01/2020)

Co-ordinated in the national level hackathon organised for all tech-enthusiast in January-2020

Deputy Technical Secretary (11/2020 - Present)

Got selected as Deputy Technical Secretary of our university out of 300 applications.

AMAZ-O-HACK (04/2021 - 04/2021)

Organizer of a mini-hack by Amazon Community in collaboration with CodeChef and Google Crowdsorce.

